
From: Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 12/6/2012 10:48:05 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Oakley - Emergency Motion from IEP

I hope the judge just says“no”

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 9:48 AM 
To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject: FW: Oakley - Emergency Motion from IEP

Carol - IEP Motion on Oakley. While it is entitled an emergency motion, they do not 
specifically ask for a shortened comment period. Just thought you should know.

From: WPena rmailto:WPena@Qoodinmacbride.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 5:11 PM
Subject: A.12-03-02 (Application of Pacific Gas and Electric Company); Emergency Motion of The 
Independent Energy Producers Association; Goodin, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey, LLP

All Parties to A. 12-03-026:

Per the request of Brian Cragg, please find the above-referenced document (in PDF 
format) which was filed with the CPUC today. Should you have any questions or 
comments please telephone Mr. Cragg at 415-392-7900.

Please notify the person below should you have any problems with the receipt of this 
document.

SB GT&S 0188067

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:WPena@Qoodinmacbride.coml


Wendy Pena
Assistant to Brian T. Gragg
tel 415.392,7900 | fax 415.398,4321
505 Sansome Street, Suite 900 j San Francisco, CA 94111
wpena@goodinmacbride.com 
vCard | www.goodinn in
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
To learn more, please visit http:/7www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0188068

http://www.goodin
http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

